Lawrence Streets Paved With Westford "Gold"

By Gordon B. Seavey

If the city of Lawrence, as has threatened, intends to go to court to disapprove that this metropolis is the worst city in which to live in the nation, one of its argu-ments could be to show that some of its streets are paved with Westford granite of the finest quality

Rand McNally publishing company says Lawrence rates as the least desirable city in which to live in this nation, the result of it being listing in the recently published Places Rated Almans

The two authors who compiled statistics for the article surely may have overlooked the fact that the mill city's streets, al-though not paved with gold, have stood up well for more than a century.

Score a plus for Lawrence and Westford, too.

More than a century ago, an ambitious Westford man, Noah Prescott, descendant in a long line of early settlers, agreed to furnish the city with 1,200 square yards of "the best quality of Westford Granite to be used for paving.

At the age of 26, Noah was most enterprising. A badly battered memo book shows that he fulfilled his part of the agreement. We presume. too. Lawrence paid up. The gracefully, hand-written contract dated March 6, 1871, spelled in detail the terms

Each block was to be five to ten inches in length, four to five in width and the depth from seven to eight inches. The blocks to be laid between the "horse car rail road tracks," however, were to be but five to six inches thick.

Delivery by Railroad The contract called for de livery of the granite prepaid to freight yards in Lawrence. Count was taken when the blocks were removed and the number of yards of stone was to be estimated. An advance of 80% for the value of the material was to be made with the final payment only when the stone was laid only when the sto and then measured.

The price set by the city council, with Mayor S. B. W. Davis' duly witnessed signature, was 82.55 a square yard. The mayor also was chairman of the com-mittee on Lawrence streets, indi-cating that he held a firm hand over the expenditures of the city.

Stone quarrying in Westford began as a distinct business in the early part of the 18th century when men worked not the great deposits of granite uncovered later which has made Westford famous, but the bowlders of "er-ratics" that were deposited all over town by the great glacier. Some say 15,000 years ago.

Wandering through aban-doned lands today, particularly in the northern part of the town, one finds remnants of their endeavor irregular hunks of granite are scattered about, sho tool marks, but discarded because the grain was not proper for cleavage, the splitting in true lines.

Long slabs of granite were worked into proper dimensions. then cut like pieces of cake into paving blocks.

Noah Prescott was one who chose to work these bowlders or dobbles as they were called, into paving blocks. The paving of steets and sidewalks with granite was a forerunner to our pre-sent bituminous surfaces.

Prescott left the quarrying of Prescott left the quarrying of heavier pieces of granite, more likely to be used as foundations of buildings and heavy machinery to such quarrymen as Carkin, Palmer, Merrill and Colburn, who worked various "ledges" scattered throughout the town. To come later was the great H. E. Fletcher quarry in the 1880's on 200 acres.

Samuel Hetcher is represented in

1880's on 200 acres.
Samuel Fletcher is reported in
1848 to have drawn a "large quantity of stone to the landen ready for shipping when the Stony Brook Railroad line was first opened. Heavy blocks were shipped over this line to Lawrence for construction of the rence for construction of the great dam on the Merrimack River. Three small railroad lines were used over identical tracks.

Noah Prescott had his Two Stone Yards at two locations, Brookside and Westford Depots. He worked in particular the fields and ledges in the north part of town near Flushing Pond (on Route 40). His work force consisted of a dozen men and two teams of two horses each.

Prescott started using small flat cars of the Boston, Lowell & Nashua line which would carry about 350 blocks. These cars were 30 fr t long and had but four wheels.

A battered note book, given Prescott by the mayor who signed it, recorded various ship ments, starting in April from the former's stockpiles. As the season progressed, the size of the cars from the Nashua & Lowell, and the Salem & Lowell railroads permitted him to increase his shipments to 750 and 1000 blocks on the eight-wheel cars.

Complete shipment was made consists anipment was made by July 6, three weeks ahead of schedule. Without the use of computers to properly analyze the statistics, it would seem that Prescott got 83,080 for his efforts and he said the feet of the

and he paid the freight to boot. Noah had a sizeable family in the Victorian house at 23 Boston Road, now the residence and of-fice of Dr. Guilford Drake. He had married Amanda Tower from an-other old Westford family. They had five children. Old timers will remember Harry, Phillip and Robert for the boys; Frances (Fanny) Spaiding and Charlotte Creig for the girls.